
THE TWINING FAMILY.

manor was granted to Sir Balph Sadler, inthe
year 1608.

Twining Church is the shell of an unusually
spacious Norman structure, into which decor-
ated windows have been inserted, and which
still retains two Norman doors, and an arch
into the Chancel.

The registers at Twining,and the documents
at Christchurch, Oxford (in the gift of which
College itis), contain much information. In
the former are records of the Twining family
until the year 1800, and the registers at Pains-
wick and Pershore constantly refer to the
Twinings of Twining. The earliest record as
yet discovered relates to Thomas Twining,
born about 1360, died 1412. He possessed
some property in Tewkesbury adjoining the
estates of the Lords of Tewkesbury.

In the year 787, we first hear of Winch-
combe, as itis spelt inDomesday. Itis twelve
miles from the village of Twining, iidta beauti-
fulvalley under the Cotswold hills. Since an

eminent ancestor of the Twining family was
a mitred Abbot of Winchcombe, and it was
partly through his exertions that 5 the Monas-
try became so great, we willadd' ai few facts
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